PAWS Meeting

Wednesday 3/19/2025

In attendance:
Katie Allison, ACCENTS
Lori Berman, PAWS
Kristi Carlson, Cross Country
Alison Eagmin, ACCENTS & Spotlights Rep
Alison Feinberg, PAWS & Boys Basketball Rep
Marci Gluck-Stewart, Band Rep
Chantal Hause, Wrestling
Henry Hill
Laura Hill, Girls Basketball Rep
Jack Holder, PAWS PR
Laura Miyazaki, UPC Rep & Teacher Appreciation Week
Robbie Moseley, PAWS President
Jennifer Sisk, Tennis Boosters
Gracie Snyder, Football

6:33 pm Robbie Moseley called meeting to order

Sign-up sheet has been sent around as well as an agenda and Minutes from the last meeting. Lori Berman made the motion Laura Hill offered a 2nd. The motion unanimously passed.

President's Report: April 30 is the final PAWS meeting of the school year. We will confirm the slate of officers for the next school year. Please see Robbie if you are interested in taking on a board position. It's not too much work and it's a lot of fun!

SENIOR SIGNS: Robbie noted that we've sold 86 so far, (we sold 120 last year)

SPECIAL PARENT EVENT, on 4/1 at 6:30 pm

Real Talk with Stephanie Siete - Educational Consultant "How Smart Phones & Social Media Impact the Teen Brain"

Executive Board Reports

Teacher Appreciation - **Lori Berman** - May 5 - 9, Lori's favorite week of the year! Amazon Request List and Venmo link coming soon. We will feed the teachers each day. Justin Hege is a Boys Basketball parent and caterer (Common Hospitality) will cater a meal on May 5 (soups, salads, sandwiches). Laura Mizyaki will take over TAW next year. Lori will be calling Harkins to see if they will donate a popcorn bar. Very little work, but let Lori & Laura know if you'd like to help.

PAWS Scholarship - Alison Feinberg - information will be pushed out soon! (Postscript: NON-SENIOR parents needed to be scholarship judges. Please email alison.feinberg@gmail.com

UPC - **Laura Hill & Laura Mizyaki** Teacher Appreciation taking place on May 6 at Pinnacle HS. Digital Learning & Technology Learning - new committee has been created. Human Growth & Development shared an update last month. Upcoming: Gifted Program with Karen Brown. Opening on the Science Curriculum Committee. Everyone should make sure to check out info on potential candidates for PVUSD Superintendent. There are 3 candidates and an email was sent out today.

Lori Berman - Graduation - VIP Seats on the Field will be auctioned off. Waiting on Ms Strofhus for the number of parking spaces we will need. Volunteers (non senior parents) will be needed in the parking lot and to help hand out water, etc.

Lori is looking for a Freshman, Sophomore or Junior Parent to take over Graduation for next year.

PAWS PR/Email - Jack Holder Need to set up some demos for fully hosted platforms that are booster club specific. Continue to push everything out via newsletter & social media.

Booster Reports:

ACCENTS - Alison Eagmin & Katie Allison

Choir came back from an incredible tour and AND participated in a Choir Competition - did REALLY well! Pop Show is next up on May 15 with 2 shows. Auditions for next year are done and Choir awards are 5/12.

Drama - Alison Eagmin

Legally Blonde was a HUGE success! Almost certain to get nominated for many awards. Drama Leaders Disney Trip and Drama Banquet coming up!

Band - Marci Gluck-Stewart

Indoor Percussion has started. Competition this week and state coming up in April. Color Guard & Percussion perform on 4/2. Going to Disney to perform the first weekend in May. Marci announced that the Band is seeking fundraising opportunities so would be happy to come into other clubs to run snack bar, etc.

Baseball - Kim Maes

In the middle of the season. Horizon hosted a tournament over spring break and beat Pinnacle! Tributes to the late and beloved HHS baseball mom Heather Weber are ongoing.

Boys Basketball - Alison Feinberg

Had a great season! Varsity made it to the play-offs and played well. Coach Bob is really making strides creating a team-feel and the boys feel a great sense of teamwork and cohesion. End of season asketball Banquet was great.

Girls Boys Basketball - Laura Hill

Banquet next Tuesday at Aunt Chiladas. Had a positive season, participated in tournaments. Helping with MS Festival and will get started with Summer Ball.

Gridiron Football - Gracie Snyder

Reguest that PAWS send Zeffy information to Gridiron for use at Concessions.

Returning parent meeting (plus) any current high school student who wants to try out will take place on March 27 at 6 pm in the auditorium.

Football is no cut. Pinnacle is no longer a rival - we are not playing them for the next few years (because we are 5A). Chaparral part of 5A. No bi-week, 10 straight weeks in the fall! Planning a back-to-school night including Student Clubs. As the school is getting a little smaller, it seems like we need to encourage more kids to come out for games. (Schedule shared during the meeting via PAWS Instagram)

Robbie reported that **Girls Lacrosse** is still actively looking for girls to play next year.

STUGO - Robbie reported that Carnival was a HUGE success

Tennis - Jennifer Sisk

Girls are tied 2 and 2 for the season, Chick Fila Fundraiser tonight. Next few weeks more fundraisers.

Track - Going strong, weather cooperating!

Robbie reported that Volleyball took state again!

Wrestling - Chantalle Hause

New Coach, we are having an amazing season! Senior night is coming soon, losing a lot of seniors this year!

First HHS wrestler to make the podium at state! First HHS Senior Girls who had over 100 wins! 9 wrestlers who qualified for state and a handful of injuries. Took 5th in state, with the smallest team. Need more wrestlers. Goal is to build the girls team - it's the fastest growing sport. Appreciated a lot of support from other HHS sports and Administration. **Katie Allison** interjected: And CHOIR needs boys - let's make a deal!

Meeting adjourned at 7:22